TOWN OF GREENWOOD MINUTES OF THE REGULAR SESSION OF THE MAYOR AND BOARD OF ALDERMEN Monday, March 15, 2021 -6:00 PM

Present: Mayor Frank Stawasz, Aldermen Robinson, Davis, Doughty, Edwardes, Larsen, Police Chief Shayne Gibson, Town Clerk Veronica Brown and members of the public.

Absent: Town Attorney Charles Grubb

There was a quorum

Mayor Frank called the meeting to order at 6:00 p m, Alderman Larsen then led the invocation and Pledge of Allegiance.

Approval of Agenda: A motion was made by Alderman Robinson, seconded by Alderman Edwardes to approve agenda. The motion was carried by unanimous voice vote.

Public Comments: There were none

Approval of Minutes:

Work Session Meeting –February 11, 2021 There were no Minutes due to the meeting being cancelled

Regular Session Meeting- February 16, 2021

There were no questions or discussion from the Board. A motion was made by Alderman Edwardes, seconded by Alderman Larsen to approve the Regular Session Minutes. The motion was carried by unanimous voice vote.

Approval of Financial Statements- February 2021 Financials

There were no questions or discussion from the Board. A motion was made by Alderman Doughty, seconded by Alderman Robinson to approve the February Financials. The motion was carried by unanimous voice vote

1. Ordinance No. 1 of 2021

TITLE: AN ORDINANCE TO AUTHORIZE THE EXCHANGE OF SALE OF THE TOWN'S INTERESTS, LESS AND EXCEPT MINERAL INTERESTS, IN LOT 38, GOLDEN MEADOWS SUBDIVISION, FOR THE INTERESTS OF TALITHA MONROE AND RAQUITTA JAMISON IN LOT 89, GOLDEN MEADOWS SUBDIVISION, AND TO OTHERWISE PROVIDE WITH RESPECT THERETO

Town Clerk, Veronica Brown read the Ordinance by title and explained this approval would introduce and set the Ordinance for Public Hearing on Monday, April 19, 2021 prior to the Regular Session Meeting. There were no questions or concerns from the Board. A motion was made by Alderman Robinson, seconded by Alderman Doughty to approve the Regular Session Minutes. The motion was carried by unanimous voice vote.

2. Reappointment of Mr. David Kerley to the Caddo Fire District #3 Fire Board

Veronica Brown, Town Clerk advised the Board that the current appointment for Mr Kerley will expire in April of 2021. There were no questions or discussion from the Board. A motion was made by Alderman Robinson, seconded by Alderman Davis to approve the reappointment. The motion was carried by unanimous voice vote

3. Discussion on property standards

Mayor Frank introduced Glen Mazier and he explained the current process and procedures of Property Standards. There was discussion from the Board on how to help Glen be more effective in his job and be more aggressive in his job performance. Town Clerk, Veronica Brown explained that there is no money currently budgeted for Property Standards, however the Mayor will be allocating funds in the upcoming budget. Mr. Dan McGuire, greenwood resident was in favor on being more tough in the administration of the Property Standards code and he also advised that the town send a letter out to the residents and advise them that the code will be enforced according to the current Ordinance.

Alderman Robinson questioned if we were utilizing all the resources that was available to the town and then the discussion of the budget was mentioned

The general opinion of the members present Board and Public that Property Standard Citations should be issued more frequently and Mayor's Court should be utilized more for enforcing the code

Public Comments: Discussion on agenda item #3

Adjourn

There being no further business, a motion was made by Alderman Larsen and seconded by Alderman Robinson the meeting was adjourned at 7:23 pm. Next meeting to be held on Thursday, April 15, 2021 @ 6:00 p.m. for the Work Session of the Board of Alderman and Monday, April 19, 2021 at 6:00 pm Public Hearing & Regular Session Meeting of the Board of Alderman. All meetings held in the Town Hall Chambers.

s/s Veronica Brown, Town Clerk

s/s Frank Stawasz, Mayor

STATE OF LOUISIANA

PARISH OF CADDO

I, THE UNDERSIGNED Town Clerk of the Town of Greenwood, do hereby certify that the foregoing is a true copy of the minutes of the Work Session of the Mayor and Board of Aldermen of the Town of Greenwood for March 15, 2021.

This the 25th day of March, 2021

s/s Veronica Brown, Town Clerk